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Message 

From: Rodric Williams 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . GRO----------------------------

on behalf of Rodric Williams 
Sent: 28/05/2014 14:13:27
To: jonathan.swili GRO 
CC: 

____
Chris Aujard GRO christa.banc GRO 

Subject: Follow up 
Attachments: Factfile.docx 

Jonathan, 

Following on from our conversation earlier today, I attach: 

- Deloitte's (draft) Board Update, which preceded the full (draft) Report you have seen; and 
- A "FactFile" prepared by POL, which provides an overview of the Horizon system and Post Office's branch 

trading practices, and may assist in describing the system which Deloitte was asked to review. 

Our CEO is concerned about the time available to knock Deloitte's work into shape. Can you please therefore get to us 
by close of play today the structure/outline you would like it to take, so as to maximise the time available to Deloitte to 
repackage their findings. 

With thanks for your assistance, 
Rod 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._..
GRO_____ 

GRO
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 
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